Minutes of the 21st (twenty-first) meeting of the Approval Committee for sector specific Pharmaceuticals – Special Economic Zone developed by M/s. Zydus Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., held on 16-07-2013, at 1230 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of DC's Office, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

List of participants is annexed as Annexure-I

A) <u>Other proposals</u>:-

21-A-01) <u>M/s. Amneal Life Sciences Ltd., Zydus – Pharma – SEZ – Request for</u> broad-banding of LOA under Rule-19:-

Shri Kalpesh Bhatt, Senior GM – Corporate Affairs, appeared before the Committee and explained their fresh broad-banding proposal for inclusion of additional activities to their LOA, viz. "Development Process, Analytical Methods and Research & Development activities for Pharmaceutical formulations". After due deliberation and diligence, the Committee approved inclusion of additional items sought by the applicant to their existing LOA, subject to standard terms and conditions of the SEZ Rules, 2006.

21-A-02) <u>M/s. Famy Care Limited; Zydus – Pharma – SEZ – Request for</u> broad-banding of LOA under Rule-19:-

Shri Jagannathachar S. R., DGM – Finance & Commercial appeared before the Committee and explained their fresh broad-banding proposal for manufacture and export of additional pharmaceutical items, viz. "Tablets, Ointments, Injectables products, oral syrups, and bulk drugs (Hormonal and Non-Hormonal)". The Committee observed that they had not asked for specific items, they were directed to furnish specific list of pharmaceutical items intended/proposed for manufacture and export. After due deliberation and diligence, the Committee agreed for in-principle approval for inclusion of additional items sought by the applicant to their existing LOA, subject to standard terms and conditions of the SEZ Rules, 2006, and submission of specific list of items by the applicant.

Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of DC's Office, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

21-A-03) <u>Approval of default list of services for SEZ units and Developer –</u> Zydus Infrastructure Pyt. Ltd., for Pharma – SEZ, Ahmedabad:-

The Committee noted that a default list of services was already approved by this Approval Committee and other such SEZ Approval Committees. The Committee decided that there is no requirement for a fresh approval of the default list of services, however, the SEZ units and Developers has to follow the new procedures and formalities set out by the Government of India, Department of Revenue, Notification No.12/2013-Service Tax, dated 01-07-2013.

(Action: JDC, KASEZ)

(Mahendra Jain) Chairman of Approval Committee, & Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone.

ANNEXURE-I

The following members were present:-

	Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, KASEZ.	Chairman
02.	Snri S. N. Patil.	
	Joint Development Commissioner KASE7	Nominee for the Director - SEZ,
03.	Shri Arun Richard, Deputy Commissioner,	DUC, MOC&I.
	Ahmedabad-II.	Nominee for the Commissioner of
04.	Shri Abhimaniu Sharma,	Central Excise, Ahmedahad-II
	Assistant DGFT, Ahmedabad.	Nominee of the Jt. DGFT
)6.	Shri Kailash Bahuguna, COO -SEZ,	Ahmedabad.
	Zydus Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.,	Representative of Developer -
	Locale I VI. LIU.,	Zydus.

Page 2 of 2